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DATE: 1 MAY 2022

TO: COMO Dean McFarren
DCOS Curtis Han
DCAPT Bruce Martin
DCAPT Chick Cobery
DCAPT Alan Stanton
CC: DISTRICT 11NR BOARD AND STAFF
Lou Sarto, ADSO-HR, Flotilla 01-04
Mary Stephens, ADSO-HR, Flotilla 01-07

FROM: Jim Losi, DSO-HR
RE: Human Resources Report — APR 2022
HIGHLIGHTS

1. Membership Summary Monthly Reporting
i. Mar 2022 YTD Report attached - Figure 1
ii. Current DI11INR Membership stands at 1,088 as of 30 APRIL 2022.
2. Each week the DCDRs will be receiving qualified prospective new member
leads from me. Please follow up on them. The number of qualified leads
has been increasing regularly.
3. A number of large recruiting events are either in the planning stage or
are ready for execution throughout the District.
4. Have been investing a fair amount of time in boarding new members which
will appear in the May numbers.

Projects

e Communication and implementation of D11 HR Plan
e Communication and implementation of Retention Strategy
e Continued reporting and analysis of 2022 Membership Summary

Future Activities

e Virtual Call with Div SO-HR and FSO-HR members - This will be an ongoing
activity scheduled on a periodic basis

Challenges

e Succession planning DSO-HR for support and coverage

e (Creating the time necessary to reach District members to inspire and
motivate them to recruit new members and retain existing members

Goals and Objectives

e Play a leading role in helping to implement recruitment and retention
strategies.

* Help facilitate the recruiting of 100+ new members in 2022

* Elevate the HR District function in the eyes of District members to be
considered world class.



Figure 1 - 30 APRIL 2022 D11 NR Month End and Year End Membership Report and

Summary/Analysis
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